Selma Township Minutes-Regular June 8, 2021 4101 South 35 Rd., Cadillac, MI 49601 Page 1 of 1

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Supervisor Boyd called meeting to order at 7:00 PM.

 $\label{lem:members} \textbf{Members Present: Boyd-Supervisor; Hettich-Treasurer; Redes-Trustee; Keith-Trustee.}$

(Absent: Perrin - Clerk).

Assessor's Report Updated Computer Assisted Mass Appraisal Data Standards (CAMA). Gave Board a Land

Division Ordinance to review and vote on at August meeting.

Boyd read aloud **Resolution #05-2021, Land Divisions**: The Selma Township Board hereby appoints their Assessor to approve or disapprove of any Land Divisions requested. The Assessor will notify the applicant within 45 days of receiving a completed application. **Motion**

to approve Resolution #05-2021, Land Divisions - Boyd/Keith - R,H,K,B - all yes.

Approval of Agenda Citizens Comments

Motion to approve agenda as presented - Boyd/Redes - all yes

None

Approval of Minutes Payment of Bills

Motion to approve Minutes of May 11, 2021 – Keith/Boyd – all yes

Check #18328-18350; AP=\$50,245.32, Payroll=\$13,477.30, Total=\$63,722.62. Keith questioned the bill from Attorneys Mika, Meyers. Board to look into the possibility of obtaining a new attorney. **Motion to approve payment of bills – Boyd/Keith – R,K,H,B – all yes**

Treasurer's Report

Treasurer's report was received. Transferred \$35,000 out of Revolving Fund to General Fund for truck from Cherry Grove Twp. Worked on newsletter with fire chief; Perrin worked on cleanup coupon and these were sent to the printers, along with dates and times for tax collection (Wednesdays 10am-3pm).

Maintenance Report Fire Dept Report Trucks Fire Chief not present. Boyd stated everything at cemetery, parks, and hall is fine.

Chief to supply list of rounds at next meeting.

Still need insignia for new truck.

911

Nothing. Next meeting is set for September.

Sewer Report

Boyd: Last meeting – Took care of business, paid bills. Had an overflow. Waiting to hear about

lawsuit.

Zoning

Redes: Approved a special use permit in Springville Twp (cut flowers & vegetable stand). Working on resolution to allow administrators to review and approve a limited amount of commercial additions/buildings without having to come before the zoning board (putting together a list of parameters).

Road Advisory Rpt Citizens Comments

None None

New Business

1. Cathy Janik, Wexford Genealogy: Cathy and group members have been updating Genealogy books for townships in Wexford County. Cathy presented the Board with an updated book and a list of Veterans. A lot of township cemetery records were lost back in the 80's, when the twp clerk at the time had a house fire. Please let Cathy know of any corrections/additions. Thank you Cathy for all of your hard work.

Unfinished Business Correspondence

None

Hettich: Received letter from Brian Kozumplik of 250 Autumn Rd. Blight concerns of grass not being mowed at 2 different addresses on Autumn Rd. Boyd has already responded to this.

Board Comments

None

Adjournment Meeting adjourned 7:36 PM

Carol Perrin, Clerk June 8, 2021